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City of Doraville, Georgia

City Council Agenda

February 28, Regular Meeting — FINAL #4 City Hall Council Chambers
2011
Monday 6:30 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - As Needed

Iv. MAYOR’S COMMENTS -

City Manager Referendum/Legislative Agenda

V. DEPARTMENT REPORTS — Scott Haeberlin, City Planner — 2011 OT Update
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - To Be Determined
VII. OLD BUSINESS:

VIIA:

NOT A PUBLIC HEARING (PREVIOUSLY DONE ON 1/31/2011)
Section 905, R-3 District

Re-Advertised from 2010/Recessed from 1/31/2011

VIIB:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT

Section 906, R-4 District

Re-Advertised from 2010/Recessed from 1/31/2011

VIIC:

NOT A PUBLIC HEARING

Adoption of Architectural Standards/Design Guidelines — Scott Haeberlin
Recessed from 1/31/2011

VIII: NEW BUSINESS:

VIIIA:

PUBLIC HEARING — CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST

Applicant: William Ho

5382 Buford Highway, STE C (18-311-06-006) — Replacement of Existing Business
CUP for Massage Therapy in Accordance with Ordinance 2008-33

NOTE: Existing business at this location does not have a CUP

0.50 +/- acres (parent tract)

Zoned C-2





VIIIB:

PUBLIC HEARING — TEXT AMENDMENT
Section 402, Definitions (as needed)

IX: REPORTS —None

X: PUBLIC COMMENTS — To Be Determined

XI: ADJOURNMENT






5382 - C Buford Highway (Massage Therapist)

Staff Report
City of Doraville, Georgia
Planning and Zoning

Public Hearing: MCC public hearing scheduled for February 28, 2011@ 6:30 p.m.
Applicant: William Wai Linn Ho
Request: Conditional Use per Ordinance 2008-33 on property zoned C-2 for

“massage therapy as defined by state law with all  parties holding a valid
massage therapy license issued by the Georgia Board of Massage
Therapy.”

No variances were requested or advertised.

The Applicant did not apply for CSTTOM.

The Application is for a purchase/sale contract of an existing
establishment (Treat Your Feet #1) which does not have a Conditional Use
or an Occupational Tax Placard.

Location: Parcel ID 18-311-06-006; 5382 - C Buford Highway - a multi-tenant

facility with four (4) tenant spaces.

Tract Size: Approximately 0.50 +/- acres

NOTE: Petition received by the City on February 4, 2011.

CU Standards of Review

1)

)

The proposed use at the specified location is consistent with the policies embodied in the
adopted Comprehensive Plan. Determination is unknown from available resources.
Although the site is located on a C-2 highway commercial corridor, the site (as much of
Buford Highway) does not personify the vision of the Plan.  Perhaps this is one of the
“Quality Community Objectives” addressed in terms of “appropriate business” illuminated
on Page 13 of the Plan. The Plan does not illustrate in any further details what this
appropriate mix would be other than to describe recommended uses of commercial; limited
office/professional; and public/institutional.

To quote the Doraville Comp Plan 2005-2025 (Page 12): “There are two primary
commercial corridors in Doraville: Buford Highway and Peachtree Industrial Boulevard.
Some of these areas are declining and need redevelopment to be vital in the future.
Comprised mainly of unattractive, vacant, or under-utilized strip shopping centers, these
areas are characterized by auto-oriented design that creates a high degree of access for
vehicular traffic. Superfluous on-site parking and lack of preserved open space typify these
areas.”

The proposed use is consistent with the general purpose and intent of the applicable
zoning district regulations. Item cannot be determined from available information.
Although there are numerous similar uses within the City, the majority of these types of
establishments are unlicensed by the City and have remained so for more than twelve (12)
sequential months. As previously counseled by the City Attorney, those using the word





5382 - C Buford Highway (Massage Therapist)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

“massage” without being a licensed GA Board of Massage Therapy Massage Therapist are
clearly in violation of State law.

At this time there are only three (3) establishments which have a Conditional Use and an
Occupational Tax Placard: Spa 18 (5164-B Buford Highway) — Approved by City Council
12/14/09; Treat Your Feet #2 at Plaza One (5938 Buford Highway) — Approved by City
Council 11/30/09; and New Gun Barber and Therapeutic Massage/Hye (Lisa) W. Shin
(5141 - B Buford Highway — CLOSED) — Approved by City Council 6/30/2010.

Thus, based on the regulatory population cap imposed by City code, four (4) establishments
per 10,000 residents, a single remaining slot is available to be considered by the Council
for GA Massage Therapists.

The proposed use is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of
adjacent developments and neighborhoods, and includes improvements either on-site or
within the public rights-of-way to mitigate development related adverse impacts such as
traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, drainage or other similar adverse effects to
adjacent developments and neighborhoods. Item cannot be determined from available
information.

The proposed use does not generate pedestrian and vehicular traffic which will be
hazardous or conflict with the existing and anticipated traffic in the neighborhood. True.
The site does not affect any residential neighborhood due to its obvious placement within a
commercial matrix; however, it is located next to a City park complex.

The proposed use incorporates roadway adjustments, traffic control devices or
mechanisms, and access restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as may be
needed to reduce or eliminate development generated traffic on neighborhood streets.
False. There are no neighborhood streets which are directly affected by the site due to a
location on a GDOT right-of-way (Buford Highway) and its curb-cuts being only onto
Buford Highway.

The proposed use incorporates features to minimize adverse affects, including visual
impacts, of the proposed conditional use on adjacent properties; and the proposed use
meets the standards for the zoning district, or to the extent variations from such
standards have been requested, that such variations are necessary to render the use
compatible with adjoining developments and neighborhoods. Item cannot be determined
from available information. No variances were requested or advertised.

The proposed use is based on a site plan in conformity with all space limits, buffers,
parking and loading provisions, and other provisions of this article. Space limits,
generally true for the principal structure, but only to the extent the property could be
determined to be legally non-conforming by virtue of Code changes to the dimensional
requirements of C-2 as per Ordinance 2008-33. Please note an accessory dumpster
enclosure located in front of the principal structure is an apparent Code violation; however,
this could easily be remedied by attachment to the principal structure. Transitional zoning





5382 - C Buford Highway (Massage Therapist)

(8)

buffers are not applicable given the subject property does not abut upon any residentially
zoned land.

Two (2) loading/unloading spaces are required if classified as “shopping center.”
Loading/unloading spaces must be 10 feet by 30 feet with 14 feet of overhead clearance.
The principal structure on the site is 6,100 square feet. Based on the criterion of one (1)
parking space for every 250 square feet of gross floor area for multi-tenant shopping center,
6,100/250 = 25 parking spaces are required. The provided number of parking spaces is 27
spaces (including two (2) handicapped spaces).

Up to 25 parking spaces requires one (1) handicapped space. From 26 spaces to 50 spaces
requires two (2) handicapped spaces. Two (2) are present per the site plan exhibit.

Relying upon the site plan exhibit presented with the application, the parcel meets its
required parking numbers, absent loading/unloading spaces. The dimensional size of these
parking spaces is unknown.

The proposed use applicant has agreed to any specific limitations or conditions necessary
to protect the public interest and assure the continued beneficial use and enjoyment of
nearby properties or that no special limitations are necessary to protect the public. Item
cannot be determined from available information due to no mediation as yet with the City
Council that Staff is aware of having occurred — these may (or may not) have occurred
within the confines of attorney/client privilege.

The subject business under contract for purchase by the Applicant has active litigation
against the City (Chinese Massage Association v. City of Doraville). The majority of the
litigants are no longer in business within the City so the continued viability of this lawsuit
IS suspect.

Staff is only listed in the litigation in his respective City capacity and not individually.





5382 - C Buford Highway (Massage Therapist)

Recommendation:
Conditional Use:

Based upon the standards of review contained herein with such actions warranted by past staffing
errors and interpretations by Others of the zoning ordinance which has resulted in a proliferation
of these business types within C-2, the conflicting approach of the City regulatory codes relative
to the zoning code(s) — at least to the extent that massage parlor regulation was in place without
attendant zoning since 1988, and with respect to ongoing litigation, the Department has No
Recommendation.

The previous zoning ordinance did not allow massage parlors as a permitted or a conditional use
within any zoning district and the previous Staff had no authority to interpret otherwise. There is
no archival evidence which suggests the existing business was allowed pursuant to a Zoning
Procedures Act hearing conducted by the City Council according to a general finding of “other
uses as may be determined by the City Council to be similar and compatible with the above
permitted uses.” The City moratorium proceedings were not conducted as public hearings, not
advertised per ZPA, and nor where these hearings related to a zoning moratorium. Thus, what (if
any) vesting the existing business may have is suspect in light of its failure to file a timely CUP
application per the August 30, 2010, directive of the City Council. The CUP application was
filed subsequent to pending litigation and not by the intended/original owner of the business.

The original occupational placard for the parent “massage” establishment was issued on
December 3, 2008, per the City Council action of September 19, 2008, moratorium proceedings.
The City Planner or his staff does not, nor is not responsible, for the issuance of occupational
placards. The City Planner assists the City Clerk’s office as a review agent with the Occupational
Tax Clerk (employee of the City Clerk) to enforce the City zoning ordinance. Staff is unaware if
any regulatory action has been engaged by DPD/QOL given the parent, existing business has
been operating at least since December 31, 2009, without an occupational tax placard.

The site as a CUP would be governed by Ordinance 2009-28 with no variations expressed or
implied.

The approval of the CUP does not warrant compliance with the City regulatory Codes and is just
the first of many requirements (including fees) to obtain occupational and massage parlor
licensure which is in the review capacity of the City Clerk’s Office and the Doraville Police
Department.






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject: City Manager Referendum Regular Meeting  (X)
Work Session ()
Date of Meeting:  2/28/11 Recommendation ()
Policy/Discussion ()
Budget Impact: __ Y X N Report ()
Other ()

Budget Impact Amount: $

Funding Source:
( )Annual
( )Capital
(X)N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE GITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

Action Requested: Create an effective date of 1/1/2014 to transition to a PT Mayor/City
Manager form of government, contingent upon a November 2011 referendum
supporting such change.

History, Facts, Issues: As it currently stands, upon a referendum supporting such
change, the City is scheduled to transition to a PT Mayor/CM form of government - less
than two months following the referendum vote. Although the suggestion of utilizing a
2014 transition date was discussed at the 2/22/2011 Council meeting, it was unknown
whether a 2014 transition date was a feasible option. On 2/25/2011, Representative
Elena Parent confirmed with legislative counsel that a 2014 transition date was a viable
option. Representative Parent is available to discuss at the 2/28/2011 meeting.

Options: Keep our current request that the legislative bill reflect a transition date of
1/1/2012 or change our request to a start date of 1/1/2014. Suggested options for the
Mayor’s term would be 1) to have the 2012 election be for only a 2-year term with a
subsequent election for either a PT or FT position starting in 2014 or 2) Maintain the 4-
year term, with the office holder knowing that the last two years may be PT based on
the referendum.

Recommended Action: With a 1/1/2014 start date, the City has sufficient time to plan for
a transition.

Department: Department Head:

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:







DRAFT
STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-___

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
DORAVILLE, GEORGIA AS AMENDED TO ADOPT A NEW SECTION,
CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING RESTRICTIONS, ARTICLE V
DESIGN GUIDELINES FOR COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE
DEVELOPMENT, TO PROVIDE PENALITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL
OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR THE ADOPTION OF
A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE
DATE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR
OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.
WHEREAS, the City staff regularly advises Council and attempts to follow and
recommend changes to ordinances in light of changing laws and conditions; and;
WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.
THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:
Section 1.
That the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is hereby amended by adding a
section to be numbered Design Guidelines for Commercial and Office Development, Chapter 5,

Sections 5-200 through 5-203, which said sections read as follows:

Chapter 5. Buildings and Building Restrictions.
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Article V. Design Guidelines.

Sec. 5-200. Purpose and intent.

The City of Doraville Design Guidelines are intended to:

Support the intent of the zoning ordinance, comprehensive plan, and other land
use/development guidelines.

Protect and enhance the character and quality of non-residential areas while
maintaining and strengthening a recognizable identity and character that is unique to
Doraville.

Enhance the viability of the non-residential areas which are gateways within and
through Doraville in order to promote and sustain economic stability.

To achieve and maintain a unified and pleasing aesthetic/visual quality in the context
elements of the natural, human, and built environments.

Enhance the human scale of non-residential developments and respect the scale and
character of residential neighborhoods that adjoin commercial and office uses.

Mitigate the negative visual impacts arising from the scale, bulk, and mass inherent
to large non-residential buildings and centers.

To encourage environmentally friendly standards where possible.

To encourage cooperation in development between builders, developers, the business
community, the City and its citizens.

To promote alternate modes of transportation within the City through the provision of
people friendly environments in accordance with Neo-Traditional Design principals.

Establish an architectural building style within Doraville which is distinct from the
non-specific vernacular in existence on the date of the adoption of this article.

Promote building designs and practices that are adaptable to multiple uses for
extended building lifecycles.

Balance the economic requirements of development with aesthetic concerns of the
community.

To encourage a sense of place for Doraville citizens and visitors.

Sec. 5-201. Definitions.

Addition: To add a new part such as a wing, ell, or porch to an existing building or
structure.
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Alteration: To make a visible change to the exterior of a building or structure. For the
purposes set forth herein, alteration includes painting of other than normal maintenance
when a color change occurs.

Arcade: A succession of arches, each counterthrusting the next, supported by columns or
piers or a covered walk enclosed by a line of such arches on one or both sides.

Arcading or blind arcade: A series of arches, raised on columns, that are represented in
relief as decoration of a solid wall.

Arch: A curved or pointed opening in a wall, usually masonry, supported on either end
by piers or pillars and spanning a passageway or open area.

Architrave: The lowermost part of an entablature, resting directly on top of a column in
classical architecture. Also, means the molding around a door or window.

Articulation: Shapes and surfaces having joints or segments which subdivide the area or
elements and which add scale and rhythm to an otherwise plain surface.

Baluster: One of a number of short vertical members used to support a railing.
Balustrade: A railing or parapet supported by a row of short pillars or balusters.

Band: A flat horizontal fascia, or a continuous member or series of moldings projecting
slightly from the wall plane, encircling a building or along a wall that makes a division

in the wall.

Bond: An arrangement of masonry units laid in a particular pattern that provides a
contrasting stringcourse to the building’s primary masonry pattern.

Border: A margin, rim, or edge around or along an element; a design or decorative strip
on the edge of an element.

Bracket: A wooden or stone decorative support beneath a projecting floor, window, or
cornice.

Cap: The top member of any vertical architectural element that projects such as the
cornice of a wall or the transom of a door.

Canopy: A covered area which extends from the wall of a building, protecting an
enclosure such as a door or window.

Column: A vertical support, usually supporting a member above.

Coping: The top course of a wall which covers and protects the wall from the effects of
weather.
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Corbelling: Courses of masonry that project out in a series of steps from a wall. In
commercial architecture, the corbelling is usually brick and is part of the cornice at the
top of the facade.

Cornice: The upper, projecting part of a classical entablature or a decorative treatment
of the eaves of a roof.

Crenellation: A pattern of repeated depressed openings in a parapet wall.
Eave: The projecting overhang at the lower edge of a roof that sheds rainwater.

Elevation: A drawing showing the vertical, exterior elements of a building as a direct
projection to a vertical plane.

Entablature: The upper section of a classical order, resting on the capital, and including
the architrave, frieze, and cornice.

Facade: Any face of any elevation of a building.

Fenestration: Generally, the design and placement of windows; doors; and other
openings in a structure.

Fret: An ornamental design consisting of repeated and symmetrical figures, often in
relief, contained in a band or border.

Fretwork: Ornamental work consisting if three-dimensional frets; geometric openwork.

Frieze: A plain or decorated horizontal part of an entablature between the architrave
and the cornice.

Gable: The triangular portion of the end of a wall under a pitched roof.

Glazing: Another term for glass or other transparent materials used in windows, but
shall not include Lucite style panels, glass block, or Plexi-glass.

Lintel: A horizontal beam over an opening carrying the weight of the wall.
Membrane Roof: A roof covering consisting of a single ply of rubber.

Molding: A decorative profile given to architectural cavities or projections such as
cornices, bases, or door and window jambs/heads.

Neo-Traditional Design Principals: Contemporary architecture that borrows from the
past using decorative details to add a nostalgic aura to an otherwise modern day
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structure including features like shutters and weather vanes which are ornamental but
serve no practical purpose.

Overlay Zoning District: A set of legal regulations that are imposed on properties in a
particular area or district that are additional requirements to the existing zoning
regulations in effect for those properties.

Parapet: A low wall above a roof line, terrace, or porch and may be decorated.

Patina: The appearance of a material’s surface that has aged and weathered. It often
refers to the green film that forms on copper and bronze.

Pediment: The triangular gable end of a roof, especially as seen in classical architecture
such as Greek temples.

Pier: An upright structure of masonry serving as a principal support.

Pilaster: A pier attached to a wall with a shallow depth and sometimes treated as a
classical column with a base, shaft, and capital.

Pitch: The degree of slope of a roof.

Portico: An entrance porch often supported by columns and sometimes topped by a
pedimented roof which can be open or partially enclosed.

Quoin: A series of stones or bricks used to mark or visually reinforce the exterior corners
of a building and often through a contrast of size, shape, color, or material.

Relief: A projecting wall decoration raised above the background plane.

Reveal: The depth of wall thickness between its outer face and a window or door set in an
opening.

Rhythm: Any kind of movement characterized by the regular occurrence of elements,
lines, shapes, and forms.

Sill: The horizontal water-shedding member at the bottom of a door or a window.

Soffit: A ceiling exposed underside surface of a roof, overhang, archway, balcony, beam,
or column.

Vernacular: Indigenous architecture that is generally not designed by an architect and
may be characteristic of a particular area.

Window: An opening in an exterior wall of a building to emit light and/or air.
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Sec. 5-202. Applicability.

(@) Unless specifically provided otherwise within the Doraville Zoning Ordinance,
conditional zoning, or corridor overlay, any new building which is 1,000 heated
square feet or greater in footprint size but not larger than 10,000 square feet,
located within commercial or office districts, constructed after
2011 shall have full exterior wall fagade architectural treatments of brick, stacked
stone, or any combination thereof of brick and/or stacked stone (excluding
fenestration glazing) on all elevations of the structure. Buildings which are
10,000 square feet or greater in size may include up to twenty (20) percent of the
facade elevation with hard coat stucco and brick and/or stacked stone (excluding
fenestration glazing). On all buildings of any size, stone products shall not be
placed in a vertical fashion and applied to an exterior building surface unless it
has a finished exterior plane and a rectangular, symmetrical shape. Within these
areas, metal sided buildings shall be prohibited on any elevation. Primary
materials shall extend into gable areas. These design guidelines are not
applicable to a mixed use district which contains residential dwelling units. Once
a Certificate of Occupancy is obtained, no further alteration and/or addition shall
occur except in accordance with these design guidelines.

(b) Roofs shall be architecturally detailed. Flat roofs need a cornice or a parapet.
Gable roofs need overhangs and gable trim. Roof and/or parapet wall elevations
shall be enhanced on all elevations by one or more of the following: corbelling,
coping, crenellation, fret, balustrade, and the like as detailed herein.

(© Facade elevations which face a public right-of-way shall be enhanced in one or
more of the following fashions in order to provide architectural relief: arcading,
arching, architrave, articulation, banding, blind or false windows, bonding,
bordering, bracketure, canopy, columns/pilaster, corbelling, entablature,
molding, quoins, reveals, and the like as detailed herein. Ground floor elevations
shall have no less than twenty (20) percent of street facing elevations devoted to
glass surface(s) other than an entry and/or exit door and these glass surfaces
shall not extend nearer than two (2) feet to the finished ground level. Windowless
sections of walls shall not exceed twenty (20) feet in length.

(d) All roofing materials shall be of a consistent style and pattern. Pitched roofs shall
be finished in either dimensional shingles or standing seamed metal or a
combination thereof to articulate roof projections. Rubber membrane roofs or
built-up roofs can be used on flat or sloping roofs that are not visible from public
areas. Metal standing seamed roof material shall be black, brown, bronze, dark
dray, copper, or dark green in color. The use of true copper materials shall be
encouraged given the patina it acquires with age and exposure. Shingle colors
shall be black, gray, or brown in a neutral palate.
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(€)

(f)

@)

(h)

(i)

@)

()

Roof mounted utilities (including, but not limited to, heating, air conditioning,
and ventilation equipment) shall be screened from street level view by one or
more of the methods described herein so as to provide an opaque screening wall.

Loading and unloading service areas, roll up door areas, docks and/or otherwise
service/utility areas shall be screened from the public right-of-way by one or
more of the methods described herein to a height of eight (8) feet above the mean
grade of these areas.

Window frames and doors shall be constructed of a pre-finished material which is
clad in white, off-white, almond, bronze, or black and shall be consistent on all
elevations of the structure. Window frames and doors shall not require seasonal
or periodic painting. Windows shall not contain security bars on street facing
elevations. Clear, low E, or slightly tinted glazing should be used to ensure the
visibility from the sidewalk and to minimize the glare produced by highly
reflective glass. No more than ten (10) percent daylight reduction shall be
permitted. No building facade shall exceed seventy (70) percent glass surface.
Generally the use of large expanses of plate glass shall be discouraged with
preference given to true-divided or true-divided effect multi-pane glass surface(s)
or articulated consistent or cohesive in manner in keeping with the architecture.
Glass curtain walls shall be prohibited. Mirrored glass with a reflection greater
than twenty (20) percent shall be prohibited.

Window heads and lintels shall be of matching materials and shall be
complimentary to the built form. The use of quarried stone materials for window
heads and lintels in strongly encouraged.

The use of neon or other illumination around or to outline either internally or
externally fenestration shall be prohibited.

Any columns utilized shall be appropriate in scale to the roof or upper story they
may be supporting. Generally, columns which are smaller than 6 x 6" shall not
be considered to be proportionate.

All requirements of the LEED ordinance are in effect and inclusive to this
document.

Sec. 2-202. Design themes.

(@)

Facade Treatments/Architectural Detailing: Facades should present a pattern of
architectural variety through modulation of the wall plane, detailing, color,
texture, and materials. Building facades should provide elements of architectural
scale and proportion that relate to the storefront/facade height, the overall
building scale, and the human scale of the pedestrian environment. Architectural
elements should emphasize primary building entries, important corners, vistas, or
significant architectural features.
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Multi-story buildings:

(b) Multi-story buildings of three (3) or more stories shall utilize design concepts
which also include projection of windows, cantilevered areas, strong corner
features, and setback of upper floor(s) and roof line.

(© Doors and Windows: By varying the spacing, size, shapes and locations of door
and window openings in building facades, structures may be made more visually
interesting and attractive. However, care must be taken to avoid too much variety
or the end result will be a chaotic, cluttered, building fagade. It is especially
important to vary the placement of doors and windows on buildings located in
close proximity to each other in the same development. In addition, windows and
doors may be recessed into or projected out of structures to emphasize important
areas of the building.

(d) Building Mass and Scale: Building massing and scale should be in keeping with
the scale and proportions of adjacent buildings. Large building masses should be
broken up into human scaled proportions by incorporating items such as wall
planes recesses and projections (e.g. corbelling).

e Entrances to buildings shall be easily recognizable. Covered entrances, porches,
and arcades are desirable because they serve to identify entrances and provide
shelter from the sun and weather. A protected entrance is not only functional, but
also produces a sense of privacy. Front entrances should be designed as
significant architectural features. Porches and entryways may be used to visually
break up large, monolithic building into smaller units more in keeping with
human scale. Porches may be constructed of wood, stucco, stone, brick, and other
similar materials. Wrought iron is seldom visually effective as a building or
structure support because it is too insubstantial. However, wrought iron railings
are acceptable.

Sec. 5-203. Materials detail.

The use of Super Brick or Quik Brick products which are larger than brick materials
generally found in residential construction shall be limited to not more than twenty (20)
percent of the exterior facade on buildings less than 10,000 square feet in size. Colored
concrete products shall be prohibited on facade elevations other than as accents around
doors and windows. On buildings larger than 10,000 square feet, the use of Super Brick
or Quik brick shall be permissible.

Generally brick colors shall be one (1) or more combination of natural browns, tans,
beiges, oranges, and subdued shades of red as detailed in a materials sample board.
Brick which is white in color shall not be permitted. Mortar colors shall be
complimentary to the color palette chosen.
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Colored mortars are permissible provided they are complimentary to brick or stone and
are consistent in the design scheme.

The use of squeezed or flowing, waterfall style mortar shall be prohibited unless
specifically approved by the City Council.

Section 2.

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or

sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
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clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.
Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are hereby incorporated as
if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.

Section 7.

It is in the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions
of this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this day of , 2011.

CITY OF DORAVILLE

Mayor
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ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Melissa McCain, City Clerk
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Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Maria Alexander
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Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta
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DRAFT

STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF
DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 905 R-3 DISTRICT
MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE (APARTMENTYS), CHAPTER 23
ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND
EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR
CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.
WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article 1X, Section 11, Paragraph 1V of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated 8§ 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission recommended that the
Mayor and Council approve recommended changes to the R-3 multiple-family residential
district;

WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and

this Ordinance balances the same;
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WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character
of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;
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WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1

That Section 905 R-3 District Multiple-Family Residence District (Apartments),
Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is hereby amended to
read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 905. R-3 multiple-family residence district (apartments).

Purpose: It is the intent of this district to accommodate development of three (3) or more
attached rental dwelling units which are served by public water and sewer.

Permitted Uses: Multiple-family dwellings containing three (3) or more attached
dwelling units of common wall construction on a single lot which has not been
customarily subdivided.

Accessory Uses: Customary accessory uses as described in Section 601.

Conditional Uses: None.

Uses Prohibited: Any use not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval
of a Conditional Use shall be prohibited.
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Dimensional Requirements:

Minimum Lot Area 1 acre
Minimum Lot Width 85 feet
Minimum Lot Depth 120 feet

Maximum Building Height

Eight (8) stories or one hundred (100) feet,
provided tract is not adjacent to property
zoned for single-family detached dwellings and
subject to FAA approval if within approach
zone; otherwise, maximum four (4) stories or
fifty (50) feet as shall be subject to FAA
approval if within approach zone.

Minimum Public Road Frontage

Eighty percent (80%) (no common active
amenities) or ninety percent (90%) (with
common active amenities) when located on the
same zoned lot

Minimum Front Yard

Setback

Building

20 feet

Minimum Rear Yard Building Setback

15 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Minimum Side Yard Building Setback

15 feet or required buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage

Eighty percent (80%) (no common active
amenities) or ninety percent (90%) (with
common active amenities) when located on the
same zoned lot

Minimum Floor Area
Studio Dwelling Units:
One-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Two-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Three or More Bedroom Units:

600 heated square feet
750 heated square feet
1,000 heated square feet

1,200 heated square feet plus 200 heated
square feet per bedroom over 3 bedrooms
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Minimum Distance Between Buildings
Front-to-front arrangement: | 50 feet
Front-to-rear arrangement: | 60 feet
Rear-to-rear arrangement: | 40 feet
Side-to-side arrangement: | 30 feet

All other: | 30 feet

Each of the minimum distances shall be
increased by ten (10) feet for each story in
excess of three (3) stories for any building
exceeding three (3) stories in height.

Development Provisions: The maximum density permitted shall be twelve (12) dwelling
units per acre unless a variance is granted by City council to allow up to, but no more
than, fifty (50) dwelling units per acre.

All required parking shall be on-site (refer to Article XII, Parking and Loading) and
these shall not be located within the Code required front yard building setback.

All internal driveways shall be in accordance with Article XIlI, Parking and Loading,
except that the County Fire Marshall may require minimum drive aisle widths which
exceed the minimum width specified in Article XlII, Parking and Loading, upon specific
review of the traffic circulation and fire protection needs.

All garbage, trash containers, dumpsters, and trash compactors shall be screened by a
solid masonry enclosure constructed of the same materials as the principal structure
which is no less than six (6) feet in height and as further detailed in the City dumpster
ordinance.

Any swimming pool amenity shall be in-ground construction, shall not be located nearer
than fifty (50) feet to the right-of-way line, nor nearer than one hundred and fifty (150)
feet to a property zoned for single-family detached dwellings, and when located within a
front yard shall be screened from the public right-of-way with a six (6) foot opaque wall.
In all other locations, pools shall be screened with a six (6) foot opaque fence or wall.
Pools must be provided with a fence and gate in accordance with the building code.
Gates shall be self-locking. No lifeguard shall be required.
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Section 2

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as

amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby

incorporated as if set out fully.
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Section 4

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.
Section 6

The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of
Georgia and the City of Doraville.
Section 7

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this___ day of , 2011.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Mayor

First Reading Second Reading

ATTEST:

(SEAL)

Melissa McCain, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
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Murray J. Weed, City Attorney

Maria Alexander
Brian Bates

Pam Fleming
Karen Pachuta

Donna Pittman
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Bob Roche
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STATE OF GEORGIA
CITY OF DORAVILLE
ORDINANCE NO. 2011-_

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF

DORAVILLE, GEORGIA TO AMEND SECTION 906 R-4 MULTIPLE

FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT (CONDOMINIUMS, COOPERATIVES

AND TOWNHOUSES), CHAPTER 23 ZONING; TO PROVIDE PENALTIES;

TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO

PROVIDE FOR AN ADOPTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE; TO ADOPT A

PREAMBLE; TO PROVIDE FOR CODIFICATION; AND TO PROVIDE FOR

OTHER LAWFUL PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, zoning is a matter within the purview of local governments pursuant to
Article IX, Section I, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of Georgia of 1983;

WHEREAS, these articles are adopted pursuant to authority granted to the City of
Doraville, Georgia by Article XI, Section Il, Paragraph Ill of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia of 1983, and more specifically the plenary police powers delegated to the City by said
section and by operation of law;

WHEREAS, the Official Code of Georgia Annotated § 36-66-1, et seq. provides
procedures and regulations for the adoption of zoning ordinances;

WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of the City of Doraville, Georgia are
the Mayor and Council thereof;

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2010, the Planning Commission made a recommendation

to the Mayor and Council to approve necessary changes to the R-4 multiple family residence

district;
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WHEREAS, the existing uses and zoning of nearby properties have been considered and
this Ordinance balances the same;

WHEREAS, to the extent there is destruction of property values on any property, the
same promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;

WHEREAS, the relative harm to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon
individual property owners is de minimus;

WHEREAS, the suitability of a subject property for a zoning proposed is not directly
applicable;

WHEREAS, the length of time a property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the
context of land development of adjacent and nearby property is not applicable;

WHEREAS, whether the zoning proposal adversely affects the existing use or usability
of adjacent or nearby property is not directly applicable to this Ordinance;

WHEREAS, property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic
use as currently zoned;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal will not result in a use which will or could cause an
excessive or burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities or schools;

WHEREAS, the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land
use plan;

WHEREAS, there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and
development of property which gives supporting grounds for approval of the zoning proposal,

WHEREAS, the possible effects of the change in the regulations or map on the character
of a zoning district, a particular piece of property, neighborhood, a particular area, or the
community have been considered and pose no negatives not otherwise outweighed by the

community benefits;
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WHEREAS, there should be limited impact as to adoption of the proposed zoning
change upon pedestrian and vehicular circulation and traffic and thoroughfare capacities and
capabilities; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety, welfare and aesthetics of the citizens of the City of
Doraville shall be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance.

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA
HEREBY ORDAIN:

Section 1.

That Section 906, R-4 Multiple Family Residence District (Condominiums, Cooperatives
and Townhouses), Chapter 23 Zoning of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia is
hereby amended to read as follows:

"Chapter 23. Zoning.

Sec. 906. R-4 multiple family residence district (condominiums, cooperatives and
townhouses).

Purpose: It is the intent of this district to accommodate development of a multiple-family
character when served by public water and sewer.

Permitted Uses: Multiple-family dwellings containing three (3) or more attached
dwelling units of common wall construction on a single lot which has not been
customarily subdivided. Each dwelling unit shall have an ownership interest in the lot
upon which the collective has been constructed.

Accessory Uses: Customary accessory uses as described in Section 601 which may
either be common elements and/or limited common elements as set forth in the Georgia
Condominium Act.

Conditional Uses: None.

Uses Prohibited: Any use not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval
of a Conditional Use shall be prohibited.
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Dimensional Requirements:

Minimum Lot Area

6.00 acres any R-4 zoning existing
prior to February 28, 2011, including
wetlands and floodplain except City
initiated rezoning from R-3 to R-4
when an existing condominium regime
exists as established by State law as of
February 28, 2011, then 1.5 acres
including wetlands and floodplain.

Any R-4 zoning created after February
28, 2011, unless as provided above,
shall have a minimum contiguous lot
area of 6.0 acres, excluding wetlands
or floodplain.

Minimum Lot Width

85 feet

Minimum Lot Depth

120 feet

Minimum Front Yard Building Setback

20 feet plus five (5) feet for any ten (10)
story building

Minimum Public Road Frontage

30 feet (refer to Section 806)

Minimum Rear Yard Building setback

15 feet or buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Minimum Side Yard Building Setback

15 feet or buffer, whichever is greater
(see also Section 1102)

Maximum Building Height

Ten (10) stories or one hundred twenty
(120) feet, provided tract is not
adjacent to property zoned R-1, R-2, R-
CH, RSFA and subject to FAA
approval if within approach zone;
otherwise, maximum three (3) stories
or forty (40) feet as shall be subject to
FAA approval if within approach zone.

Maximum Impervious Lot Coverage

Sixty percent (60) when located
adjacent to R-1, R-2, R-4, R-CH, and
RSFA.

Otherwise,
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Eighty percent (80%) (no common
active amenities) and on-site surface
parking ten percent (10) or greater —
any parking not contained within an
enclosed parking structure. Minimum
required open space shall not include
wetlands and/or floodplain.

And,

Ninety percent (90%) (with common
active amenities) when these amenities
are located on the same zoned lot and
provided on-site surface parking less
than ten percent (10). Other than
surface parking, all other parking shall
be contained within an enclosed
parking structure which is
architecturally compatible with the one
or more principal structure(s) found
on-site. Minimum required open space
area shall not include wetlands and/or
floodplain.

Minimum Floor Area

Studio Dwelling Units:
One-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Two-Bedroom Dwelling Units:
Three or More Bedroom Units:

650 heated square feet
850 heated square feet
1,150 heated square feet

1,250 heated square feet plus 100
heated square feet per dwelling unit
over 3 bedrooms

Minimum Distance Between Buildings

Front-to-front arrangement:
Front-to-rear arrangement:
Rear-to-rear arrangement:
Side-to-side arrangement:
All other:

50 feet
60 feet
40 feet
30 feet
30 feet

Each of the minimum distances shall be
increased by ten (10) feet for each
story in excess of three (3) stories for
any building exceeding three (3) stories
in height.
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Development Provisions: The maximum density permitted shall be twelve (12) dwelling
units per acre unless a variance is granted by City council to allow up to, but no more
than, fifty (50) dwelling units per acre.

All required parking shall be on-site (refer to Article XII, Parking and Loading) and
these shall not be located within the Code required front yard building setback.

All internal driveways shall be in accordance with Article XIlI, Parking and Loading,
except that the County Fire Marshall may require minimum drive aisle widths which
exceed the minimum width specified in Article XII, Parking and Loading, upon specific
review of the traffic circulation and fire protection needs.

All garbage, trash containers, dumpsters, and trash compactors shall be screened by a
solid masonry enclosure constructed of the same materials as the principal structure
which is no less than six (6) feet in height and as further detailed in the City dumpster
ordinance.

Any swimming pool amenity shall be in-ground construction, shall not be located nearer
than fifty (50) feet to the right-of-way line, nor nearer than one hundred and fifty (150)
feet to a property zoned for single-family detached dwellings, and when located within a
front yard shall be screened from the public right-of-way with a six (6) foot opaque wall.
In all other locations, pools shall be screened with a six (6) foot opaque fence or wall.

Pools must be provided with a fence and gate in accordance with the building code.
Gates shall be self-locking. No lifeguard shall be required.

Section 2.

a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and constitutional.

b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor or Council that, to

the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this
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Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance.

C. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3.

Penalties provided for violations of this Ordinance are set out in Section 1-12, as
amended hereby, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Doraville, Georgia and are herby
incorporated as if set out fully.

Section 4.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly repealed.
Section 5.

The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby incorporated by
reference as if fully set out herein.

Section 6.
The Ordinance shall be codified in a manner consistent with the laws of the State of

Georgia and the City of Doraville.
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Section 7.

It is the intention of the governing body, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of
this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code Ordinances, City of Doraville,
Georgia and the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered to accomplish such intention.
Section 8.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the Mayor and Council.

SO ORDAINED, this ___ day of , 2011.

CITY OF DORAVILLE, GEORGIA

Mayor
First Reading Second Reading
ATTEST:
(SEAL)
Melissa McCain, City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Yea Nay
Maria Alexander O O
Brian Bates O O
Murray J. Weed, City Attorney Pam Fleming O O
Karen Pachuta O O
Donna Pittman O O
Bob Roche O O
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PROCEEDINGS

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Meeting come to
order. Cdl therall, please.

DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
Alexander?

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Here.

DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Here.

DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT Councilmember Fleming?

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm here.

DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Here.

DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Roche?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Here.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Approval of meeting
minutes, thereis none.

17 First up under Mayor's Comments, we're going
3725 Park Avenue, Doraville, Georgia, Mayor 18 to talk about the City manager referendum.
Pro Tem Donna Pittman, presiding, before 19 Ms. Parent, | believe, is here; if you would
20 liketo come up. Thank you for coming tonight.
Theresa Bretch, Certified Court Reporter, 21 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Sure. Of course.
comrenci ng at approximately 6:30 p.m on 22 Well, aswe had -- | know that last week,
23 you-all discussed thisissue. | was hot here for that
Monday, February 28, 2011. 24 conversation. But basically as has sort of been put
£ ok x 25 forth, there are still a couple different options for
Page 2 Page 4
1 Appmmsf . 1 ways that, you know, you-all should discussin terms
2 Doraville City Council: ' 2 of how you want to proceed.
3 Meyor Pro Tem Donna Pittman 3 | believe, as was reported back to me, that
4 Counci I menber Maria Al exander 4 what was agreed on last week was moving ahead with the
5 Counci | member Brian Bates 5 nonbinding referendum and having it then immediately
6 Counci | menber Karen Pachuta 6 become binding upon changing the language asiit's
7 Counci | member Bob Roche 7 currently drafted to where it would immediately take
8 Counci | menber Pam Fl eni ng 8 effect and become binding so that whoever is running
9 Melissa MCain, Gty Cerk 9 for Mayor would know that the job could be part-time
10 Mrray J. Veed, City Attorney 10 or it could be full-time depending on the outcome of
11 11 the referendum.
12 12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thatsin November.
13 13 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: That would be this
14 14 November.
15 15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. Soyou
16 16 haven't decided yet how to drop it; correct?
17 17 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: To drop it?
18 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: we haventt decided
19 19 yet for how you are going to drop it; is that correct?
20 20 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Correct. | mean|
21 21 believe that Councilmember Pachuta has another option
22 22 that she wants you guys to discuss and decide upon,
23 23 that was adopted last week, and | have not moved
24 24 forward on having that language drafted up in lieu of
25 25 waiting for this meeting to take place where the
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1 Council would consider the option that shewantedto | 1 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: well, none of them
2 potentially have Council entertain, whichistohave | 2 areapanacea, | mean.
3 thefirst two years of the term stay full time. 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But it seemed like
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andtawasshecase | 4 that that was the least worst option, and that's what
5 at the meeting, we didn't know if that was possible, 5 we passed last time around, so.
6 and that'swhy | had e-mailed you: to even seeif 6 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Well, under this
7 that was an option. And then | know that some Council | 7 option that was discussed last week, which, as| said,
8 members would prefer waiting, because | don't think -- | 8 | wasn't here, | think that the person would be
9 you know, we're not going to have timeto hire 9 elected knowing that theoretically halfway through
10 someone. It's probably going to be a six month or 10 their term the terms of the employment would change.
11 even longer search, and then defining the positionand |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | understand.
12 everything else plus the fact that people running 12 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Yeah.
13 wouldn't know six weeks later what kind of position |13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But even then, you
14 they would have. 14 wouldn't really know if you are running . . .
15 So you did get back on Friday. 15 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: True. 1 would agree
16 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Right. Sol spoke |16 that it doesn't eliminate the problem that --
17 to -- after that input, | spoke to the legidative 17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.
18 counsel's office at the capitol, and they indicated 18 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: -- the person would
19 that it should be legally feasible to move ahead with |19 not know -- that someone elected would not -- would
20 an option such in that genre where basically there 20 haveto consider that they may move from afull-time
21 would be the referendum this November, and it would |21 to a part-time.
22 not take effect, though -- if it was positive, if the 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, there's-- to
23 citizens did want to move to a part-time mayor/city |23 me, though, in that plan, there's much more certainty
24 manager form of government, it would not take effect |24 knowing that you've got two guaranteed years of full-
25 until two years later, basically. 25 time Mayorship with the hypothetical being the unknown
Page 6 Page 8
1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 1 wanttothank you | 1 third year, starting in 2014; whereas, under what we
2 for coming out. 2 voted on and approved last time, which | supported and
3 | believe we did discuss this in some depth 3 not knowing if thiswas afeasible option, we have
4 last timearound. The concern wasthat, frankly, the | 4 immediate uncertainty with a person running for Mayor
5 way things were going financially, et cetera, 5 not knowing whether or not come January 1, if they get
6 et cetera, without clear management of the budget and | 6 elected, they'll be afull-time Mayor or a part-time
7 everything, we weren't concerned -- we were concerned | 7 Mayor. And that to me creates more of a problem than
8 that the city may not be here in two years, and this 8 atwo-year option that has got certainty built into it
9 was discussed as an option. 9 and it allows Council and staff time to properly plan
10 | believe the motion was made and it was 10 thejob description, do a good nationwide search for a
11 voted against, and then we did have amotion that was |11 city manager, budget and plan accordingly.
12 to proceed as Councilmember Fleming mentioned |12 So my preference remains the two-year, 2014
13 earlier, that yes, we would go ahead and voteoniit -- |13 effective date. That was my preference last week; it
14 I'm sorry -- There would be areferendum on November |14 remains my preference today. | wish we were not in
15 7th for whatever it was, and then that would -- if it |15 this position of having it done this way, but here we
16 passed, then we would bein acity manager formof |16 are.
17 government. 17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Wéll, the other
18 Clearly there's drawbacks to that, because, 18 option, which, again, was discussed last week isthe
19 asyou say, the Mayor -- whoever is running for Mayor |19 option that was proposed at the beginning of the year:
20 doesn't know if it's going to be afull- or part-time 20 that under the charter, the City can create a position
21 job. 21 and hire under the title of city administrator, and
22 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Right. 22 under the charter we can assign essentially the same
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And we discussed |23 dutiesasacity manager. |If we had wanted to take
24 severa options, and none of the options seemed to be |24 that option, then that person, we'd have plenty of
25 very good. 25 timeto define their responsibilities, refine/define

Page 5 - Page 8 (2)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
February 28, 2011

Page 9

Page 11

1 the authorities, et cetera, et cetera, and have that 1 if thereferendumisin fact approved by the residents
2 in place well before November, because, asyou say, | 2 to go to acity manager form of government, that we
3 thisisanonbinding referendum. Personally, | would | 3 wait until the end of the second year to finally come
4 prefer abinding referendum, but if it'sanonbinding | 4 up with anh employee.
5 referendum, | mean, we were elected. 5 That person could be working in agreement
6 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Well, abinding | 6 with afull-time Mayor if our revenues seefit. If
7 referendum could be done. | mean that's not -- that's | 7 that'sthe case, it does give ustime, like Mr. Bates
8 not infeasible. 8 said, to work out ajob description. However, | think
9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: my motionwasa | 9 the residents are going to want to know what the job
10 binding -- 10 descriptionis before they vote. So | think we need
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yeah, that -- |11 to beworking on that prior to.
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- referendum. |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | don' disagree with
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- was my 13 any of that premise. To me, if this passes, then that
14 understanding too. 14 would afford, you know, a six-month, three-month
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. 1twasnata, |15 transition period with a full-time Mayor and a city
16 quote, nonbinding -- 16 manager working in tandem in preparation of the
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 17 transition January of 2014. | agree with that
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - because I made |18 Wholeheartedly.
19 the comment that the nonbinding meant it wasastraw |19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, again, I like
20 vote. 20 the motion that we made last week. | redizeit has
21 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Correct. 21 itsproblemsbut | think this one has more problemsin
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sofouryearsdown |22 that right now we're running -- | didn't vote for it,
23 theroad, we would be voting as a permanent type thing |23 but we passed a budget that's a $2,000,000 deficit
24 if -- | mean we can, you know. So | said my motion |24 spending year after year on a $13,000,000-a-year
25 was for binding referendum. 25 budget. That's over 10 percent. And we're spending
Page 10 Page 12
1 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Right. | mean| | 1 more money than we're taking in.
2 think that it was -- as originally conceived of, it 2 And you know, maybe someone will emerge
3 was anonbinding referendum this November withthe | 3 let'ssay that's great at budgeting and great at
4 understanding, asfar as | understood, that Council 4 management and has those manager skillsto be able to
5 will take the action that the voters indicated they 5 bring down the spending. But | think that the City is
6 desired: that if the citizens voted for it, then the 6 indire need of someone that's capable of coming in
7 Council would take the action pretty much immediately | 7 and presenting a balanced budget to the Council,
8 to moveto the part-time mayoral division. 8 making the hard decisions that need to be made so the
9 But it certainly can be written up front, 9 Council can back it up and get on a balanced budget as
10 and Mr. Weed and | had discussed that, asto makeit |10 soon as possible.
11 binding from the get-go. 11 And | think waiting two years -- you know,
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 12 two more years, assuming we go on the way we're going,
13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: i goaheadand |13 that's going to be $5,000,000 that we're going to
14 make a motion to have a binding referendum in 14 lose. At that point, we'd be borrowing money. Well,
15 November; if the referendum passes, moveto apart- |15 actually, we won't be borrowing money because banks
16 time Mayor form of government/city manager; thenit |16 don't lend money to cities who spend more money than
17 would take effect January 1st, 2014, and the Mayor's |17 they takein. So you know, the crisisis going to
18 term at that time would then switch to part-time. 18 happen very soon, so I'll have to stick with the
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond? |19 original motion that we passed last week.
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second. 20 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Additional
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Discussion? |21 discussion?
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ves. 1 donthavea |22 ---
23 problem with your motion. | just want Mayor and 23 (No response)
24 Council no matter whether it'sthis Mayor and Council |24 ---
25 or whoever is elected in November -- | don't believe |25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
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1 please. 1 that they do not want to be seen affiliated, voting

2 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember | 2 for anything that could possibly ever be construed as

3 Alexander? 3 atax increase. Okay? And so there could end up

4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 4 being -- | doubt it would be particularly lengthy,

5 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? | 5 because | have certain pointsthat | can say: Look, |

6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 6 mean, thisis per resolution that was unanimously

7 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Fleming? | 7 adopted by the City Council and brought to me, and I'm

8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 8 thelegidlative conduit and this only affects

9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: counciimember Pachutaz | 9 Doraville, and it's really none of your business, you
10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 10 know.
11 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Roche? |11 So there's alot of thingsthat | can say,
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No. 12 But | thought that since | was coming here tonight
13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries. |13 anyway, | should take the opportunity -- and we've had
14 Thank you so much for being here tonight. 14 these conversations before, but | thought it would be
15 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: sure. Andactually |15 prudent of me to take the opportunity to ask you as
16 if I might insert myself for one second on another 16 Councilmemberswhat you thought an appropriate
17 issue that actually came up today. 17 response would be to these arguments that will be
18 First | want to apologize because I'm under 18 coming tomorrow about your -- you know, this
19 the weather and didn't actually make it to the capitol |19 legislation where they're going to be arguing that
20 today, but | wanted to be here, but actually -- so I'm |20 we'retrying to impose atax increase. So | wanted to
21 alittle -- I'm foggy-brained, to be perfectly honest 21 -- He's going to be coming to me, so | need to have
22 withyou. So please bear with me, everybody. 22 some substantive things to tell him at a minimum even
23 But basically, today at the capital, on the 23 if the only things| say in the well are procedural,
24 local calendar was the redevel opment powers bill, so |24 or if not procedural, just amatter of local control
25 that passed the House. 25 that really isnone of his business.

Page 14 Page 16

1 Also on the calendar was the charter change 1 But | thought it would be wise to bring it

2 dealing with the ad valorem taxes and also the-- some | 2 to your attention and have you tell me alittle bit

3 of the electoral provisions. 3 more about why we need to adjust the millage rate

4 Now, | did not know that those weregoingto | 4 right now.

5 beon the calendar today. That'sjust how it goes 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | need to ask a

6 when they come up. 6 question and then I'll open it up to the rest of the

7 So basically, apparently -- | was sort of 7 Council.

8 receiving panicked calls, because apparently there'sa | 8 Y ou said a package. Are you talking about

9 member of the House who saw the charter changeand the | 9 removing the cap on the millage rate is attached to
10 ad valorem issue and wanted to, at aminimum, have |10 lowering the homestead exemption?
11 moreinformation about what it is. 11 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: No. Lowering the
12 And really what he was trying to do was get 12 homestead exemption came just more recently; so from
13 it removed from the consent calendar so that it would |13 when you voted on it just within the last couple
14 go forward as general legislation so that it could be |14 weeks, so that islater in the process at the capitol
15 voted on by everyone individually as opposedto asa |15 right now so that one right now iswith the Dekalb
16 package. 16 delegation so it hasn't gotten voted -- it hasn't been
17 And so basically tomorrow when | go back -- |17 approved by the Dekalb del egation.
18 What ended up happening was one of the Dekalb -- other |18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: So the --
19 Dekalb delegation members got it held over sothat | |19 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: it will be, though.
20 could be there, obvioudly, and that was only the 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: when you usethe
21 courteousthing to do. Sotomorrow it's going to come |21 term package,
22 up again. 22 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: The package --
23 But you know, what we're basically facingis |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- what other
24 someone who wants to make a point and has some certain |24 items --
25 political grudges right now and wants to make apoint |25 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Yeah.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- of thispackage | 1 experts to the management of the City of Doraville,
2 arethere-- 2 and so I'm certainly -- I'm your legidlative conduit
3 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Okay. I shouldbe | 3 aswe've talked about, and I'm not about to -- | say,
4 more clear. 4 you know, of course that's the amendment you feel like
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - atachedtoeach | 5 Yyou need for the running of the city.
6 other? 6 But because it theoretically or it has been
7 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: | should havebeen | 7 made an issue today, and tomorrow I'm going to need to
8 moreclear. When | said package, | meant that at the | 8 respond to things, if he comes to me privately or
9 capital, what it deemed local legidation goeson a 9 publicly, | mean| can say -- | certainly have all
10 local consent calendar and it is approved as package. |10 sorts of thingsthat | can say that | feel very
11 Soit might affect Doraville, it might affect 11 comfortable about, that are just that: Thisisa
12 Gainesville, it might affect Athens, but it's just 12 duly-elected City Council, thisislocal control, this
13 voted on onetimefor all of that legidation so it's 13 isaunanimously approved resolution, thisis frankly
14 not -- 14 none of your business and it doesn't affect your
15 So there are two thingsin the group that 15 constituents or anyone elsein the state.
16 was voted on today that were Doraville bills that | 16 So al that'sfine. But substantively, |
17 had sponsored. One was the redevel opment powers, |17 thought it would be prudent of meto ask you since |
18 which, as| said, was going on through, and then the |18 was coming tonight, give me my five bullet points
19 other oneisthe charter change that included raising |19 again about why we need to --
20 the millage cap to give the Councilmembers, you guys, |20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: itk onef the
21 ability to be at above eight -- millage rate up to 10 21 onesiswe were educated when we were in talks
22 iswhat it says. 22 regarding the redevelopment of General Motors that we
23 And | mean |'ve been very clear, | think, 23 were handicapped, so to speak, about bond issuance
24 with peoplethat I've talked to in Doraville and 24 because we had no flexibility to raise money for
25 peoplethat I've talked to at the capitol that, you 25 bonds.
Page 18 Page 20
1 know, thisis not my jurisdiction and, frankly, | look | 1 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Okay.
2 toall of you to be the duly-affected experts on 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: tisdocsrt rave
3 Doraville City business and the decisions that you 3 anything to do with H.B. 291, doesiit?
4 make, and you're responsive to your votersthesame | 4 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: I don't think so.
5 way I'm responsive to mine. It'snot my businessto | 5 WhatisH.B. 291?
6 get inthe middle of that. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: A certain
7 But what this guy istrying to do is do just 7 representative wants to remove the ability to add fees
8 that, and he'sreally just trying to make a point 8 to property taxes.
9 because he wanted to be mgjority leader and helost, | 9 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: oh. No. | know
10 and he had ancther bill recently that got voted down. |10 about that and --
11 And he'sjust -- to be honest, he's kind of an 11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay.
12 idealogue and so he's going to -- he saw this, and he |12 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: -- Karen had
13 wantsto make an issue of it and so that'swhat he's |13 actually mentioned that to me, and | know, yeah. No,
14 going to do. 14 that isnot.
15 And so | feel like | need to be prepared 15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: okay. Just
16 to--1 mean asl said, as| wasjust saying, look, | 16 checking because I'm debating.
17 mean, |I've dways said, you guys manage your spherein |17 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Huh-uh. Hasnothing
18 your sector and | have mine, and I'm not going to 18 to do with that, yeah.
19 insert myself in your processnor do | believethat's |19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA.: | think the other
20 my role. You know, | mean, everything that I'm doing |20 thing too israising our ability to -- having our
21 for the city -- and | want to be the best public 21 ability raised does not mean we're going to raise the
22 servant to thiscity and to my district and helpful to |22 millage cap.
23 dl of you and al of the residents too, of course. 23 And | think what's more important to meis
24 Y ou know, the things that we've got have all been 24 the homestead exemption, because | think right now the
25 unanimously-approved resolutions by all of you, the |25 homestead exemption is not being applied fairly among
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1 residents because it's punishing basically peoplethat | 1 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Okay. Well, that

2 have the two -- two-story-plus homes. It'snot evenly | 2 oneis, aswe've said, thirty-five thousand.

3 applied among residents, and | think if we canlower | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Butit'sgoingto a

4 the homestead exemption, we're not goingtoneedto | 4 vote--

5 raisethe millage cap. In fact, we may even be able 5 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Exactly.

6 tolower the millage cap. So I'm actually more 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- because on the one

7 hopeful that the homestead exemption would be lowered | 7 hand, | don't like the idea of raising taxes --

8 so that the taxes are more evenly applied among 8 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Right.

9 resident homeowners and we won't have aneed toraise | 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- when we shouid be
10 the millage rate. 10 lowering expenses, but on the other hand, | don't like
11 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: | remember that |11 taking away the ability for citizensto make a
12 discussion from the last time | was here as well. 12 decision by voting directly.

13 | would not be surprised if this same issue 13 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: okay. Karen, would

14 came up again when the homestead exemption hitsthe |14 you just real quick and then I'll sit down, what was

15 Houseflaor. 15 the point that you made aside from the part about the

16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: andtharsgoingto |16 homestead exemption is the one you're more concerned

17 bearesident -- residents vote on that, so. 17 about. You said having --

18 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Exactly, sothat's- |18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: The ability.

19 -yeah. 19 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: -- oh, the ability

20 Okay. Anything elsethat you think would be |20 doesn't mean you'll useit. That'swhat it was.

21 good for meto know by way of background or other |21 Okay. Thank you.

22 reasonsjust related to this so that | feel that I'm 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, it gives us --

23 empowered? 23 it givesusflexibility. You know, the biggest piece

24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: sorry. 1 think weve |24 of our budget is public safety, and if we're going

25 briefly mentioned this before, that personaly I'm 25 to -- you know. And | agree with Councilman Roche
Page 22 Page 24

1 really not in favor of increasing the taxes; I'm more 1 about, you know, balancing a budget, but to get

2 infavor of getting our spending under control. 2 $2,000,000 out of our budget is going to mean cutsin

3 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Uh-huh. 3 public safety, and | don't think anybody would be a

4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Asfar asthelast | 4 fan of doing that. So in combination of, you know,

5 resolution for the millage rate -- I'm sorry, the 5 adjusting the spending down, there needs to be that

6 exemption -- | was not present, so for what that's 6 flexibility of having and offsetting the costs, and

7 worth. 7 that's anincrease in revenue.

8 Because frankly, you're saying both of these 8 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: okay. Great. Thank

9 would be voted on by referendum to increase the 9 you. And I'm sorry to make al of you rehash things
10 millage rate or lower the -- 10 that you've already been through, but | was surprised
11 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: That onewouldnot. |11 today to get these phone calls and frankly quite
12 The homestead will be voted on by referendum for the |12 annoyed becauseredlly it's sort of an unfair thing
13 wholecity -- 13 for this guy to do, very discourteous when | wasn't
14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 14 there, to kind of try to stop my legidlation, but it
15 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: -- al thevoters. |15 was an opportunity to come tonight.

16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Because | know that we | 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I can't imagine any
17 had oneresolution that listed six different things, 17 political peopletrying to do that.

18 and one of them was the city manager and the whole |18 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: veah, | know, right?
19 thing, and | voted for that one, but | don't remember |19 Canyou believeit?

20 specifically one on the changing the millage rate. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: we appreciate every-
21 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: I believethey were |21 thing that you've done.

22 al unanimously adopted, so | believe you did. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you very much.
23 MS. HOFFMEISTER: Y es, they were. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ve rakyouso
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | wasnt hereto |24 much.

25 unanimously adopt the one on the exemption. 25 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Thank you all.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Andweresogladto | 1 Second thing is on these architectural
2 seeyou up there. 2 standards. Development is coming to Doraville and
3 REPRESENTATIVE PARENT: Andagain, apologies | 3 it's going to come here rapidly, and you have to have
4 for being so out of it tonight. 4 something in place. Doesn't have to be perfect, but
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | understand. 5 it needsto bein place so you don't end up with 10
6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thankyousomuch. | 6 brand new buildings built like shacks like they have
7 Okay. The next item is Department Reports, 7 NOw.
8 there are none. 8 Y ou need something as a stopgap. Whether
9 The next item is Public Comments on Agenda | 9 you like somebody or you think it's pleasant, you need
10 Items. Now, thisis-- part of thisis public 10 to have something in place. Y ou can changeit next
11 hearings. Does the Council want to alow public 11 week at next meeting, but you're going to have this
12 comments on agenda items? 12 ondaught and it's going to happen rapidly.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Of course. 13 When devel opment happens, it happens like --
14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: puliccommentson |14 it'srapid fire, and you need to have something in
15 agendaitems, please limit it to three minutes. And |15 place. Now, you have to put personal issues aside,
16 again, if you would not mind lining up if you wantto |16 passtheissue and come back and look at it againin a
17 speak, please. Come on up. 17 week or so. Okay? You get al horny about colors of
18 MR. SHANAHAN: David Shanahan, New Peachtree |18 paint on doors. | mean if that's what you're about,
19 Road. 19 then you need to get another job with another
20 Y ou have architectural standards on there. 20 Councilmember. Okay?
21 | did alittle research on that. Some of you may have |21 Y ou need to pass an ordinance that will
22 seenthat. Oneitem | didn't includein there, that 22 restrict some of the bad building techniques that are
23 you're probably aware of, in your discussionstonight, |23 going to be on your doorstep tomorrow morning at 9
24 you have a couple of terms called out, materials, one |24 o'clock. They're here, so you need to do something
25 isquick brick. That'sa proprietary product. I'm 25 about it, Bob. Thank you.
Page 26 Page 28
1 not sure you want to specify a proprietary product in | 1 MS. HOFFMEISTER: Bonita Hoffmeister, 3948
2 your ordinance. It might chafe acompetitor or just- | 2 Spanish Oak Drive. And yes, you all unanimously voted
3 - | don't know what issues that may come up, but | 3 for everything that you gave to Ms. Parent.
4 don't think it's common to put proprietary productsin | 4 The standards. People do not come where the
5 there. 5 standards arelow. When | worked on our neighborhood
6 The other one that's mentioned is super 6 association, when | worked on city planning, when I've
7 brick. That'saterm | can't find any reference for, 7 worked on Dekalb, one thing | have learned is people
8 and | don't -- it doesn't seem to refer to anything 8 do not come where bad materials exist.
9 that | could find or Google or talking to contractors. | 9 When you were little, you learned: throw
10 Or the Georgia Masonry Institute was not familiar with |10 trash in a corner and it's going to collect trash.
11 theterm; it didn't mean anything to them. So you 11 Now, how much more do we need in Doraville? Thank
12 might want to take alook at defining it or dropping |12 you.
13 it from there. 13 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson.
14 Thank you. 14 | appreciate David's efforts, the
15 MR. HART: I'd like to thank Ms. Parent for 15 compilation he put together. | haven't seen all of
16 coming tonight and | hope you no success tomorrow, |16 hisstuff but | did look at his collection of pictures
17 anyway, on thetax increase. It's funny how 17 and | think that this needs to be worked on,
18 politicians forget they've voted on something after it |18 workshopped asit were.
19 happened, you know. "I didn't know that. It must 19 But the reason | stood up isto say
20 have been mixed in with some other stuff." You guys |20 something to you-all, and since Elenais here. The
21 kill me. 21 city manager thing, there'salot of possibilities.
22 One was massage parlors, you're going to 22 Thejob description is going to be many fold, but the
23 vote on amassage parlor tonight. | don't think 23 point | want to make is that the position is hireable
24 that'sagoodidea. I'm against that. | think the 24 and fireable by the City Council, not by the Mayor,
25 whole room is against any more of these things. Okay? |25 all right? There's been a back and forth about that
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1 inthe Pond materials, in Johnny Lawler's materials. 1 your minutes from Joe, it's basically agood start is

2 That's been tried to push asfar as-- thisisno 2 what wesaid. It wasn't the beginning/end-all of

3 disrespect, Donna, but being able to appoint somebody | 3 anything. Like other people have remarked tonight, we

4 that is-- that isthe arbiter of al, from one person 4 haveto start somewhere.

5 to one person, is not very good, not democratic, not 5 The animosity that's developed over the

6 well thought. 6 years has been fueled by certain people within the

7 And so what I'm saying is that the City 7 City becauseit's an end -- you know, it's ameansto

8 Council should have the ability to hire and fire that 8 anend. That stuff -- if you're smart, that hasto

9 person if that person does not do -- And we've had 9 stop. All of you have to be introspective and look at
10 time and time again the City Council has asked staff, |10 it and think of waysto make the city better. That's
11 the Mayor, whoever, to do things, and they havent |11 what we elected you for, and it's about time everybody
12 gotten done. It was because -- well, because of 12 started looking at themselves and saying, "How can we
13 interna poalitics, I'm not sure. But nonethel ess, 13 do this better?"

14 that needs to be straightened out in the job 14 I've worked 15 years in State government,

15 description and the City Council needsto havethe |15 and thisisnot how we operate. We actually do a good

16 ability to hire and fire that person, period. Thanks. |16 job. AndI'd hate to work for an agency that | had to

17 MS. CRAWFORD: Susan Crawford, Oakcliff. |17 worry every day about my job because of personal

18 | too would like to urge you to go ahead 18 vendettas that some people haveto have. It'snot a

19 with the architectural standards if they can be 19 good feeling for City employees. 1'd hateto bea

20 tweaked if they'retoo tight. | myself prefer they be |20 City employee here. It would not be a comforted

21 too high rather than too low. If they are too high, 21 feeling. Itjustisn't. How could it be? Thank you.

22 that's when people can apply for and generally obtain |22 ---

23 avariance. Soyou can aways reassess, but let'sput |23 (Applause)

24 something in place. Thanks. 24 ---

25 MR. CRAWFORD: Jo€'s not here tonight. Ben |25 MR. CHAMBERS: Richard Chambers, New
Page 30 Page 32

1 Crawford, Oakcliff Estates. 1 Peachtree Road.

2 Mayor and City Council, on item number -- 2 | just wanted to also thank David for the

3 thefirst item, the R-3 district, there's alot of 3 tremendous amount of work he put into looking at the

4 chatter on the Internet about how the Planning 4 architectural standards both herein Georgia-- | mean

5 Commission and the city planner rushed through 5 in Doraville aswell as Sandy Springs, Duluth,

6 something with you guys. It was going to be, you 6 Norcross, John's Creek, Dunwoody. He putin alot of

7 know, not good for residential areas and stuff. And 7 work. | don't know if any of you have had the time to

8 onething | can make clear about all the ordinances 8 take alook at what he has done or had questions.

9 that have come through firgt, it's depressing that we 9 And when you look at the comparison of the
10 haven't finished with all the rewrites and passed them |10 ordinance, the rules and regulations that these other
11 all. I got the biggest downfall besides what happened |11 successful, growing communities have compared to what
12 today, but I won't comment on that. 12 isbeing proposed here is night-and-day difference.
13 But you know, thisis stuff we were supposed |13 And | don't know if y'all have really actually taken a
14 to have taken care of, business that we were supposed |14 look at those pictures, the things that would not be
15 to have done. It's not been done, and I'd like to 15 permitted here because of this proposed architectural
16 know why not. | don't expect an answer because | know |16 standards.

17 why not: because we've had dysfunctionaists al 17 | think alot more work needs to be done on
18 along and it goes back and forth, back and forth. We |18 it, and | think if you have any type of awork

19 should have set these thingsin place perfect or not 19 session, you ought to invite some other people such as
20 and changed them aswe go adong. Made the changes |20 David Shanahan, maybe an architect, maybe the teacher
21 when they were reviewed by City Council, compromise |21 at Georgia Tech who teaches architecture. Get them
22 vote, get it done. Didn't happen. Hasn't happened 22 involved; ask for their assistance.

23 yet. All right? That's acomment in general on 23 | think when you look at it, what has been

24 ordinances. 24 proposed is not good for Doraville. | did not pass 30
25 On the architectural standards, and you got 25 or 40 cranes and dump trucks on the outside of town,
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waiting to come here and build buildings; but you go
to these other communities, they are building nice
buildings now. Thank you.

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyoneeise?

(No response)

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Next onthe
agendais not a public hearing. It was readvertised
from 2010, recessed from January 31st, 2011; Section
905, R-3 District. Mr. Weed?

ATTORNEY WEED: | don't have a particular
summary of the ordinance, but you're all familiar with
it and you've discussed it before.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But did you receive
draft two?

ATTORNEY WEED: The last draft that | have
is dated 31 January.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soyou dontrave
draft two.

ATTORNEY WEED: Apparently not.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Till the city attorney
has had a chance to review the proposed draft
ordinances, | can't --
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they've not been reviewed and vetted by legal, | would
not be in favor of passing it. So I'll stand by my
motion to postpone this, Section 905, R-3 District,
and the subsequent agendaitem, Section 906, R-4
District, to March the 28th.
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.
MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
(No response)
MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
please.
DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
Alexander?
COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT Councilmember Fleming?
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Roche?
COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
Next item is going to be Not a Public
Hearing - Adoption of Architectural Standards/Design
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Motion to postpone agendaitem VIIA, Section
905, R-3 District to March 28th and make sure that
Attorney Weed has a copy of draft --

ATTORNEY WEED: Wéll, let me rephrase that
statement. In looking through my file, my office
generated with the comment of the planner draft number
two on 24 January '11. | then subsequently provided
the Council what | have marked as final draft, dated
31 January '11.

In the meantime, | believe Council has
continued to discuss these matters, and whether you
gave comments to the planner, | don't know. | know
that | didn't receive comments with regard to these
ordinances, but that wasn't ordinarily your practice.
Usually you would go through the planner with the
commentary.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: misuesaemai
February 10.

ATTORNEY WEED: Again, the last version that
came from my office was 31 January '11, and our last
cover e-mail from my office was dated January the
28th.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Generally the
questions that we had asked to be included appear to
be included in the draft that we're reviewing. But if
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Guidelines. That was aso recessed from January 31st,
2011.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Aswe've heard
tonight, there'sa great deal of interest in passing
architectural standards, which | support. There's
also some concern as to the requirements that are put
forth in the draft ordinance.

| have talked with a number of -- well, |
shouldn't say "a number of" -- two architectural
friends who have provided me with their general
comment on these and that they are, in their words,
extremely restrictive in design components. That may
be what we want. | don't know that that's what we
need for a citywide ordinance.

If thiswas a particular architectural
guideline for aoverlay district or a downtown
district, | would be morein favor of it thanitis
as a citywide ordinance.

One of the things that both the architects
expressed to me was in any type of construction there
is aways some hardcoat stucco needed in order -- what
they referred to as sign banding, to allow for signage
to be implemented or added or installed and removed
and replaced easily and adjustments made. If it's
brick or stone, it's much more difficult to make
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1 adjustments. 1 we're going to build an LCI and say, "Thisis our
2 So the one thing that they did suggest 2 vision of tomorrow," and then we're going to turn
3 across the board was adding in or allowing at least 3 around and build architectural standards that don't
4 some hardcoat stucco onto the -- as an allowable 4 even take those into consideration, you know, | think
5 product. | would not bein favor of havingthatasa | 5 that the money that was spent, the taxpayer dollars,
6 hundred percent, but certainly, you know, something | 6 ontheLCI, should at |east be taken into
7 not to exceed a 30% or 40% standard | think should be | 7 consideration on this.
8 anadlowable use. 8 And | don't -- | honestly don't think
9 But generally, | think thisis agood start 9 someone's going to come and build a horrible building
10 for anoverlay district. | think it'stoo restrictive 10 tomorrow. | believe very much that of course we do
11 for acitywide ordinance. 11 need the architectural standards, but, you know, |
12 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: any other comments? | 12 think we need to take a breath here and make sure that
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 just haveone |13 what we do passis going to be something that's going
14 comment. If the concernisthat we do not want to see |14 to encourage development, encourage quality
15 all metal buildings, then that's the type of ordinance |15 development.
16 we should write. If there are specificthingswedo |16 The other thing -- and I'm not an expert
17 not want to see right now, as a stopgap, as the 17 with thisand I'll be honest about that, but, you
18 residents do want usto try to have some type of a 18 know, alot of the thingsthat it talks about here,
19 stopgap, then we need to be specific stating 19 you know, construction is coming up with new
20 prohibited materials rather than being asrestrictive |20 techniques and new materials all thetime. | loveto
21 aswe areright here. 21 watch, you know, those showson T.V. that do -- the
22 I have concern with passing the design 22 DIY shows and everything, and | would hate to make
23 guidelines as written because though there's been 23 something hereillegal that's --
24 comments made by the residents that weneedtogo |24 Y ou know, | want to encourage innovation. |
25 ahead and passit and we can always come back to it, |25 think Doraville's future liesin innovation. We were
Page 38 Page 40
1 it has been our experience that when we pass something | 1 speaking earlier today that Doravill€'s the perfect
2 and try to come back and change, it'sone of themost | 2 sizeto be an incubator for new businesses, and |
3 difficult things that we've been posed with. Andsol | 3 think we should begin encouraging that. There's even
4 am not in favor of passing something that will not be | 4 businesses out there that haven't even been invented
5 favorable to the entire city of Doraville. 5 yet, and | think that --
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | haveacoupleof | 6 Again, | think that we should review thisin
7 concerns about this. Again, like everyone else up 7 light of the LCI and | think that it would be
8 here, | aminfavor of architectural standards but, 8 premature to passthistonight, but I'm very much in
9 you know, we just got finished -- some peopledida | 9 favor of the concept, so.
10 lot of hard work on the LCI study. And part of that |10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, | would be much
11 LCI study was, you know, they talked about 11 moreinclined to put some minimum restrictions out
12 architectural standardsthere, and | don't know that |12 theretonight -- you know, Attorney Weed to draft a
13 this has even been reviewed by that. | would think |13 very simple restrictive ordinance on materials that
14 that -- | mean it doesn't sound like it's going to get 14 arenot allowed and get that on the table and on the
15 passed tonight, and | can understand why, but | would |15 table and on the docket for review, if we could have
16 think that we would at least want Mr. Racicot. 16 it by March the 7th, at least to haveit in place.
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Hehasreviewedit. |17 To me, you know, metal buildings would be
18 Il e-mail everyone Caleb'scommentsonthe |18 one. Buildingsthat are 100% hardcoat stucco would be
19 ordinance -- 19 two. Cinder blockswould be three.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Time out.
21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- and | will |21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y es, maam.
22 forward it to everybody 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: cinder blocks, you
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Exactly. ButI'dlike |23 know, we're getting into, okay, isit going to be a
24 to seethose commentsand | think we all should get |24 6x9x12 or isit going to be 12x12x12? Isit going to
25 ahold of those comments too, because, you know, if |25 bea12x18? Y ou know, so I'm not in favor of saying
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1 that specific thing without us vetting out sizes or 1 define what architectural meta is.

2 whatever. 2 MR. WEED: That's correct.

3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Respectfully, | | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But if you just said

4 disagree. | don't think there's any cinder block, 4 no more than 10 percent of the facade of the building

5 whether it's 6x6 or 12x12, that's aesthetically 5 can be made out of metal, end of story; and that way,

6 pleasing as material. 6 if you have metal panels here and there, that's one

7 --- 7 thing, but we're not going to get corrugated metal

8 (Applause) 8 buildings.

9 --- 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: My preference until we
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you, butnot |10 get alittle bit clearer on what the metal iswould be
11 appropriate. 11 tonot allow metal on the front end. Y ou know, as
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If weregoingto |12 you've indicated, we're going to be going into the LCI
13 encourage developmental standards or have restrictions |13 and looking at amending. Thisis going to get amended
14 on types of material, | would bein favor of not 14 one way or another down the road.

15 allowing any cinder block building to be built that 15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.

16 doesn't have afacade of brick or stone or hardcoat 16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | would prefer it to

17 stucco or, you know, hearty plank or some other 17 limit, not allow any metal, not have that leeway at

18 materia that's covering the cinder block. | just 18 all.

19 don't think that it's an appropriate building material |19 I do agree with you on limiting the

20 for acity. 20 percentages on hardcoat stucco. What else did you

21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: woudwewant tolimit |21 have?

22 itinitialy to just the commercial properties? 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 1 had glass maybe 30

23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yesh, itwouldneedto |23 percent.

24 belimited to commercial. 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: 30 percent tomeisa

25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: New. New |25 reasonable standard on limitations of glass, hardcoat
Page 42 Page 44

1 commercial. 1 stucco, precast concrete.

2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: New commercia. | 2 But I do think we need to be working on

3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. Butinthe | 3 getting some minimum protectionsin place tonight. So

4 definitions, if we're going to use the definitions, 4 I'll make a motion to have Attorney Weed craft a

5 we've got in there renovation and remodelingand -- | 5 simple architectural standard ordinance that reads:

6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | havenodesireof | 6 New construction in commercial districts shall not

7 using the existing definitions as provided. 7 include metal or shall not be constructed of metal.

8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, then, wouldwe | 8 Building materials shall be no more than 30 percent

9 havelike apercentage? For instance, wetalk about | 9 glass, 30 percent hardcoat stucco, 30 percent precast
10 metal buildings. Obvioudy | don't like corrugated 10 concrete, and no cinder block.

11 metal buildings either, but when you say percent, the |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And obviously that's
12 facade couldn't be more than, say, 10 percent metal; |12 the outside surface of the building, not what's

13 that the stucco couldn't be more than 10 percent 13 inside.

14 stucco, no more than 30 percent glass; any cinder 14 Councilman Bates?

15 hlock would have to be covered with some other coating |15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes, sir. I'msorry.
16 or covering, whatever, that sort of thing? Isthat 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That's obviously the
17 where we're going with this? 17 outside of the building.

18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, asfar asmetal, |18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. That'sthe
19 I'mnot in favor of corrugated metal at al, period. 19 facade, yes, sir.

20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 20 So the cinder block would be no exposed

21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And 1 dontknow that |21 cinder block.

22 we could legally restrict architectural metal. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.

23 MR. WEED: It's good to be the government. |23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I'll second.
24 Sureyou can. 24 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But then you haveto |25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. sonoawning
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1 can be metal, no around the building can be metal like | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. Il amend my
2 for instance, quote/unquote, QuikTrips. 2 motion to include a maximum of 10 percent metal.
3 Y ou've got many storesin Doraville as well 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: I'll amend the
4 asother places that around the tops of their 4 second.
5 buildings, what | would call an awning, whichis 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you.
6 probably not the correct term, is metal. 6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: thecanopy. | 7 discussion?
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING The canopy. | mean 8 ===
9 that's-- you're saying no metal iswhat you said -- 9 (No response)
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Asa-- 10 ---
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - that therewas |11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
12 not a percentage allowable. 12 please.
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That's correct. |13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
14 The canopy would not be afacade. Itwould |14 Alexander?
15 be an accessory to the building. Soin my opinion, |15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
16 that would not be included. 16 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
17 Asfar asthe metal banding around the 17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
18 building, I'm open for persuasion, but no. 18 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | can't support |19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: andthisisto move
20 that, then. 20 forward with adraft; correct?
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | would probably go |21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y es, maam.
22 with 10 percent for the banding and that sort of 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
23 thing. | mean copper banding, I've seen that, and it |23 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta?
24 |looks pretty good. 24 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
25 But maybe the best thing to do is go ahead 25 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Roche?
Page 46 Page 48
1 and draft it and then hammer out some of the details | 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
2 later, | mean at the next meeting. 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Motion
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thisisonlyto-- | 3 carries.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | understand. 4 We're going to move into new business. Does
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- draft. 5 anyone need a five-minute break?
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Mmayor, if you dont
7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Andweregoingtoget | 7 mind.
8 thisagain. 8 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Yes. Five
9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Just so that | 9 minutes. Come back at 7:30.
10 Mr. Weed can begin work on it. 10 ---
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And then of course |11 (Brief recess)
12 we'll have time to review the LCI comments also. 12 ---
13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional 13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Next up on the
14 discussion? 14 agendais Conditional Use Request for 5382 Buford
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 can support, you |15 Highway, Applicant William Ho.
16 know, prohibiting an all-metal building but I'm having |16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: mayor Pro Tem, at this
17 some trouble with the banding asyou want to call it |17 point I'd like to postpone this to March 28th, 2011.
18 or the awning or the canopy or whatever. I'mnot so |18 There is some research that staff needsto conduct in
19 surethat the canopy'sreally considered an accessory, |19 referenceto our existing ordinance and applicability,
20 that'sfor sure. 20 so | do request this be postponed to a date certain.
21 So prohibiting an all-metal building, I'min 21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Isthat amotion?
22 favor of, but not the other portion around the 22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes maam. somoved.
23 building. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: would you consider |24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
25 making an amendment for 10 percent metal ? 25 ---
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1 (No response) 1 the same and that it's your intention to adopt the
2 --- 2 ordinances which are already in the regulatory code.
3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall, | 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council?
4 please. 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Aswith the previous
5 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember | 5 R-3 and R-4, my preference would be to make sure that
6 Alexander? 6 theinformation is consistent with what we've passed
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: second. im | 7 ordinance-wise on the regulatory side. So| makea
8 sorry. Yes. 8 motion to postpone this to March 28th and give
9 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates? | 9 Attorney Weed a chance to compare the regulatory
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 10 ordinance that we passed with the definitions.
11 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming? | 11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 12 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
13 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta? | 13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yeah. It'saways
14 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 14 been our policy to make sure we have afinal draft
15 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Roche? |15 before we pass an ordinance.
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Additional
17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries. |17 discussion?
18 The next item is Text Amendment Section 402. |18 ---
19 ATTORNEY WEED: Mayor, actualy I'd liketo |19 (No response)
20 addressthat for a moment. 20 ---
21 The purpose of the ordinance which is 21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
22 attached to your packet was as aresult of recent 22 please.
23 regulatory ordinances passed by Council with regardto |23 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
24 CSTTOM, massage parlors and massage therapy. 24 Alexander?
25 This goes hand in hand with the regulatory 25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
Page 50 Page 52
1 aspect of this. Asyou recall, massage parlors and 1 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
2 also CSTTOM operations -- well, strikethat. Massage | 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
3 parlorsare alowed in commercial zoneswith a 3 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
4 conditional use permit. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
5 The point of the zoning ordinance wasto 5 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
6 correlate with the regulatory code so that therewould | 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
7 be definitions in the zoning sections based uponthe | 7 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Roche?
8 definitionsin the regulatory codes. 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
9 The Planning Commission did address this 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
10 item. Apparently they did so on or about December the |10 Reports, none.
11 9th of 2010. Their recommendation was for approval. |11 Public Comments. Council, do we all want to
12 So | would recommend to Council that if you |12 allow public comments?
13 want to conduct the zoning hearing on this ordinance, |13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I make amotion that
14 you can certainly do so and get whatever commentary |14 we alow public comments.
15 there may be and make a decision on that. 15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
16 Thisisredly, frankly, is a housecleaning, 16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
17 housekeeping typeitem. 17 ---
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: These definitions |18 (No response)
19 match the regulatory ordinance that we passed 19 ---
20 recently? 20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
21 ATTORNEY WEED: | have not done acomparison |21 please.
22 today, so | will not say that with ahundred percent |22 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
23 certainty. However, if you adopt the ordinance, 23 Alexander?
24 you've adopted the caveat that tomorrow first thing | |24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
25 will do that comparison and make sure that they are |25 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Bates?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 1 My opinion again. | know that there's things going on
2 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Flemingz | 2 in the City. We have an individual -- | won't name
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 3 any names -- that has a commercia business he runs
4 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Pachuta» | 4 OUt Of hishomein R-1. It's not right; it's going to
5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 5 stop, you know. It'stime that the citizens stood up
6 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: councilmember Roche? | 6 and stopped the things that are wrong in the city.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 7 And we wanted a city planner, we got acity
8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries. | 8 planner, and | saw nothing but alot of animosity to
9 Okay. Public comments, please limit to 9 thecity planner from the get-go. Certain forces
10 three minutes. If you would line up at the podium, |10 within the city were pushing to get rid of him. Yeah,
11 I'd appreciateit. 11 tonight they won, but we haven't given up. Well be
12 MR. HART: | think, you know, the elephant 12 heard from.
13 intheroom isone of the employeeswasdismissed |13 Thank you.
14 today, and | think the citizens at least have aright 14 ---
15 to know why, particularly since half of what you 15 (Applause)
16 discussed tonight involved that particular employee. |16 ---
17 So all I'm going to hear is crickets up here 17 MS. CRAWFORD: Susan Crawford, Oakcliff.
18 or what? 18 And | don't want to beat a dead horse but | too am
19 | think the Mayor Pro Tem, the person who's |19 very, very saddened by thisdismissal. | would like
20 acting on the part of the Mayor, took the action, and |20 an explanation which | guess we're not entitled to,
21 the citizens here need to find out since, you know, 21 but | was one of the people, and there are probably
22 we've been talking about architectural standards, we |22 othersin this room, who for very many years wanted a
23 were talking about future development of the city, 23 city planner. | mean we asked, we begged, we pleaded,
24 that at least we're owed some kind of an explanation. |24 we showed reason why it would be a good thing for the
25 Thank you. 25 city; statistics. We got 700 signatures for a
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1 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff 1 planning commission, which is totally ignored, by the
2 Edtates. 2 way, the opinion of the Planning Commission. And we
3 And when | mentioned earlier was| find it a 3 finally got a city planner, and he was a good one, and
4 sad state of affairsin the City of Doraville, 4 heisagood one.
5 referring to Tom's comment about the city planner 5 And you know, I'm sitting here; | know
6 being fired today, terminated. 6 nothing about architectural standards. | know that we
7 Y eah, some explanation would be warranted. 7 don't have very good ones, and | think that we need to
8 It probably will never come. There'sawaystwo sides | 8 put thingsin place, yes, and | think that if they are
9 to every store. I've had the pleasure, | can say, of 9 too high, as| said, they can be looked at and
10 working with Mr. Haeberlin for the last two and ahalf |10 variances can be obtained.
11 years. Sorry to seethe city planner go. A lot of 11 But for one thing, the stucco you're talking
12 responsibility for things that have happened fallson |12 about is spray-on junk. Itisn't evenreal. It's
13 your shoulders -- not that you think that, but it 13 like styrofoam. And you're comparing that with glass
14 does. That's my own personal opinion; I'll state 14 buildings. | mean | lived in Boston and there were
15 that. 15 beautiful glass -- the whole buildings were made of
16 We had a Planning Commission meeting last |16 glass, and they are gorgeous.
17 Thursday night where we went over the final versions |17 You're not city planners. I'm not acity
18 of al those things which you guys, | think, have 18 planner. Heisacity planner. The business people
19 beforeyou tonight. So everything postponed, | guess, |19 have wonderful ideas, but they're not city planners;
20 because they need to get postponed. But anyhow, our |20 they're business people who do not live here.
21 recommendations were before you tonight; you had them |21 And who is being listened to here by you?
22 delivered to you. 22 Thank you.
23 | think, you know, when all this shakes out, 23 ---
24 | think there was probably some unfairness that 24 (Applause)
25 happened to the city planner, that's being discounted. |25 ---
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1 MS. HOFFMEISTER: Bonita Hoffmeister,
2 Oakcliff Estates. About seven years, | started coming
3 to City Council. "Oh, it'sthe ordinances. That's
4 why Doravilleisn't growing well."
5 WEéll, | got to studying the ordinances, the
6 old ordinances. They're very closeto Dekalb. Dekalb
7 isdoing fabulous; we're not.
8 Okay. "We need acity planner.” Wegot a
9 good city planner, we had agood civil engineer. We
10 had one that was ranked highest in the state but that
11 wasn't good enough for us. We had to get rid of him.
12 I don't know what happened today but it
13 stinks that we don't know.
14 And we're sitting here, and we're down to
15 all that'sleft in this town are pawn shops and
16 massage parlors. Thank you, City Council.
17 ---
18 (Applause)
19 ---
20 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion to adjourn?
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So moved.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
24 please.
25 DEPUTY CLERK BRYANT: Councilmember
Page 58
1 Alexander?
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
3 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Bates?
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
5 DEPUTY CL ERK BRY ANT: councilmember Fleming?
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
7 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Pachuta?
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
9 DEPUTY CLERK BRY ANT: councilmember Roche?
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Meeting adjourned.
12 ---
13 (Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:50 p.m.)
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Alexander and Pachuta dissenting.

6. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to reconsider the above vote (No. 5). The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Bates. The motion passed by
a 3-2 vote with Councilmembers Fleming and Roche
dissenting.

7. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
that pending approval by legidative counsel, change
the term of mayor to two years, have binding
referendum in November on whether to change to city
manager form of government effective January 1, 2014.
If approval is not forthcoming from legidative
counsel, then it will take effect after the binding
referendum and be effective January 1, 2012. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Bates. The
motion failed with a 2-3 vote, Councilmembers
Alexander, Fleming and Roche dissenting.

8. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to add to the agenda the item of replacing two
employeesin Public Works. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Fleming. The motion was passed by a4-1
vote with Councilmember Pachuta dissenting.

9. A mation was made by Councilmember Fleming
to lift the hiring freeze for Public Works. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Roche. The
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SUMMARY OF MOTIONS

1. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to approve the Council meeting minutes for January 3,
2011. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Alexander. The motion was passed by unanimous vote.

2. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
to approve the Council meeting minutes for January 18,
2011. The motion was seconded by Councilmember

Page 4

motion was then amended by Councilmember Fleming to
state that the lifting of the freezeisfor one
employee. The amendment was seconded by Councilmember
Roche. The motion passed by a4-1 vote with
Councilmember Pachuta dissenting.

10. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to move item no. 6 under new business,
Licensing Moratorium on Pain Clinics, toitem no. 1

© 0o ~NOoO O WNPRE
© 00N O WNP

Alexander. The motion passed by a4-1 vote with
Councilmember Pachuta abstaining.

3. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to approve the Council meeting minutes of
January 24, 2011. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

4. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to approve the Council meeting minutes of January 31,
2011. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Alexander. The motion was passed by unanimous vote.

5. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to move forward with binding referendum for city
manager form of government v. full-time mayor form of
government to be effective January 1, 2012. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Roche. The
motion passed by a 3-2 vote with Councilmembers

under old business. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Bates. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

11. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to institute a one-year moratorium on so-called pain
management clinics for one year and use the Kennesaw
moratorium as amodel to draft it. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Alexander. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

12. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to have Attorney Weed provide alist of ordinances and
penaltiesif any in regard to residential occupancy
before the next Council work session, March 14, 2011.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The
motion and second were then withdrawn by the
respective Councilmembers.

13. A motion was made by Councilmember
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Roche for Attorney Weed to review all ordinances from
Doraville and other cities to identify any change
needed to improve enforcement and clean up neighbor-
hoods, which may or may not include increasing
penalties for violations, and have it ready for the
March 14 work session.

14. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
to adopt ordinance Section 1-15, Hearing Procedures
for Regulated Businesses. The mation was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was passed by a4-1
vote with Councilmember Fleming dissenting.

15. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to extend the meeting past 9:00 in order to finish the
agendaitem regarding gravel driveways. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Bates. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

16. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
to extend the requirement for conversion of gravel
driveways to concrete or asphalt until March 31, 2012.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember Alexander.
The motion failed by a 2-3 vote, Councilmembers
Fleming, Pachuta and Roche dissenting.

17. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to reconsider the above motion (No. 16). The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Roche. The motion was
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passed by a 3-2 vote with Councilmembers Alexander and
Pachuta dissenting.

18. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to extend the requirement for conversion of gravel
driveways to concrete or asphalt until September 15,
2011, and add said item to work session agenda. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Bates. The
motion was passed by a 3-2 vote with Councilmembers
Fleming and Pachuta dissenting.

19. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
to reconsider the above motion (No. 18). The motion
died for lack of a second.

20. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.
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